


(B)Use of American Rescue Plan Act Coronavirus Local Fiscal
Recovery Funds (ARP/CLFRF) — Mr. Roland

11.New Business

(A) Continuation of Work First (TANF) Program “Electing County”
status — Patrick Betancourt, Director, Department of Social
Services

(B)Macon County Transit plans and policies, Darlene Asher,
Assistant Director
(1) System Safety Plan
(2) Zero Tolerance Policy (Drug & Alcohol)
(3) Title VI Policy

(C)Change order #010 on Macon Middle School (MMS) project —
Jack Morgan, Director, Planning, Permitting and Development

(D)Rejection of bids on the locker room project at MMS — Schools
Liaison Committee members

(E) Discussion/consideration of architect for Franklin High School
project — Schools Liaison Committee members

(F) Scheduling of public hearings for the November 9, 2021
regular meeting for the following:
(1) Amendments to the Soil Erosion and Sedimentation Control

Ordinance
(2) Amendments to the Voluntary Farmland Preservation
Ordinance

(3) Amendments to the Watershed Protection Ordinance

12.Consent Agenda — Attachment #12
All items below are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion. No
separate discussion will be held except on request of a member of the Board of
Commissioners.

(A) Minutes of the September 14, 2021 regular meeting

(B) Budget Amendments #67-77

(C) Tax releases for September 2021

(D) Updates to Macon County Public Health fee plan

(E} 2022 County Holiday Schedule

(F) Monthly ad valorem tax collection report — no action necessary

13.Appointments
14.Closed session as allowed under NCGS, if necessary

15.Adjourn/Recess






Once approved, the updated ordinances will be made available on the
county’s website.

The board will essentially repeat this process next month with three different
ordinances that need to be brought into compliance with the Chapter 160D
requirements, and those are addressed later in the agenda.




NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Please take notice that the Macon County Board of Commissioners will conduct a public hearing
on Tuesday, October 12, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. in the Commission Boardroom located on the third
floor of the Macon County Courthouse at 5 West Main Street, Franklin, NC 28734, concerning
the proposed “Amended and Restated Macon County Subdivision Ordinance,” which amends
and restates the presently existing Macon County Subdivision Ordinance. Public comment upon
the same shall be received at this public hearing. The public is invited to attend this public
hearing.

The proposed amendments are for the purpose of bringing the Subdivision Ordinance into
compliance with Chapter 160D of the North Carolina General Statutes and to make revisions
recommended by the Macon County Planning Board. The proposed amendments can be viewed
on the Macon County website, www.maconnc.org, under “Public Announcements,” and a hard
copy may be obtained in the lobby of the Courthouse Annex Building, 5 West Main Street,
Franklin, North Carolina. The proposed revisions to comply with Chapter 160D are noted in red
text and the proposed revisions by the Macon County Planning Board are noted in blue text.

This the 24™ day of September, 2021.

Derek Roland, Ex Officio Clerk to the
Macon County Board of Comrmissioners



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Please take notice that the Macon County Board of Commissioners will conduct a public
hearing on Tuesday, October 12, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. in the Commission Boardroom located on the
third floor of the Macon County Courthouse at 5 West Main Street, Franklin, NC 28734,
concerning the proposed “Amended and Restated Sign Control Ordinance of the County of
Macon, North Carolina,” which amends and restates the presently existing Sign Control
Ordinance of the County of Macon, North Carolina. Public comment upon the same shall be
received at this public hearing. The public is invited to attend this public hearing.

The proposed amendments are for the purpose of bringing the Macon County Sign
Ordinance into compliance with Chapter 160D of the North Carolina General Statutes. The
proposed amendments can be viewed on the county website at www.maconnc.org, under
*Public Announcements,” and a hard copy may be obtained in the lobby at the Courthouse
Annex Building, 5 West Main Street, Franklin, North Carolina.

This the 24" day of September, 2021.

Derek Roland, Ex Officio Clerk to the
Macon County Board of Commissioners



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Please take notice that the Macon County Board of Commissioners will conduct a public
hearing on Tuesday, October 12th, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. in the Commission Boardroom located on
the third floor of the Macon County Courthouse, located at 5 West Main Street, Franklin, NC
28734, concerning the proposed “Amended and Restated Sexually Oriented Businesses
Ordinance” which amends and restates the presently existing Sexually Oriented Businesses
Ordinance. Public comment upon the same shall be received at this public hearing. The public is
invited to attend this public hearing,

The proposed amendments are for the purpose of bringing the Macon County Sexually
Oriented Businesses Ordinance into compliance with Chapter 160D of the North Carolina
General Statutes. The proposed amendments can be viewed on the county website at
www.maconnc.org under “Public Announcements,” and a hard copy may be obtained in the
lobby at the Courthouse Annex Building at 5 West Main Street, Franklin, North Carolina.

This the 24th day of September, 2021.

Derek Roland, Ex Officio Clerk to the
Macon County Board of Commissioners









159.31 Primary Conservation Areas

159.32 Compliance with Subdivision Ordinance Required
159.33 Applicability

159.34 Required Open Space

159.35 Conservation Easement Required

159.36 Guidelines for Drafting Conservation Easement
159.37 Homeowners Association

159.38 Application

159.39 Consideration

159.40 Incentives

Procedure for Review of Minor Subdivisions

159.41 Sketch Plan for Minor Subdivisions
159.42 Final Plat for Minor Subdivisions
159.43 Approval of Final Plat and Recording
159.44 Reserved

159.45 Reserved

159.46 Reserved

159.47 Reserved

159.48 Reserved

159.49 Reserved

Procedure for Review of Major Subdivisions

159.50 Sketch Plan for Major Subdivisions

159.51 Submission and Review Procedures for Sketch Plans for Major Subdivisions
159.52 Preliminary Major Subdivision Plat Submission and Review

159.53 Final Subdivision Plat Submission and Review

159.54 As-Built Plats

159.55 Phased Developments

159.56 Information to be Contained in or Depicted on Preliminary and As-Built Plats
159.57 Recombination of Land

159.58 Re-Subdivision Procedures

159.59 Reserved

Required Improvements, Dedication and Minimum Design Standards

159.60 General

159.61 Homeowners Association Shall be Established
159.62 Name and Road Duplication

159.63 Subdivision Design

159.64 Road Standards



159.65 Other Requirements
159.66 Reserved
159.67 Reserved
159.68 Reserved
159.69 Reserved

Legal Provisions

159.70 General Procedure for Plat Approval

159.71 Issuance of Building Permits on Subdivision Lots
159.72 Enforcement and Penalties for Violation

159.73 Severability

159.74 Reserved

159.75 Amendments and Review

159.76 Abrogation

159.77 Effective Date

159.78 Adoption
















- The Subdivision Administrator

- One member of the Macon County Planning Board

- One Representative from the following Macon County offices or agencies:
1. Fire Marshal’s Office
2. Environmental Health Department, and
3. Planning, Permitting, and Development Department

An alternate member from each of the above agencies, boards, and departments shall be appointed
by the Local Governing Board. An altenate member may participate in Technical Review
Committee decisions in place of a primary member of the Technical Review Committee if, and
only if, a primary member of the Technical Review Committee is unable to participate in the same.
The alternate from the agency, board, or department of which the primary member of the Technical
Review Committee who is unable to participate is associated shal! be the alternate in place of such
a primary member who is unable to participate.

§159.11 Word Interpretation

For the purpose of this Ordinance, certain words shali be interpreted as follows:

Words used in the present tense include the future tense.

Words used in the singular number include the plural and words used in the plural number include
the singular, unless the natural construction of the word indicates otherwise.

The word “person” includes a firm, association, corporation, trust, and company as well as an
individual. The word “used for” shall include the meaning “designed for™.

The word “structure” shall include the word “building”.

‘The word “lot” shall include the words “plot™, “parcel” or “tract”.

The word “shall” is always mandatory and not merely directory.

The word “may” is directory and not mandatory. All words not specifically defined in this
Ordinance shall be assigned their customary definitions.

§159.12 Reserved
§159.13 Reserved
8159.14 Reserved
§159.15 Reserved
§159.16 Reserved
§159.17 Reserved

§1593.18 Reserved

§159.19 Reserved



















Minimum Size: the minimum amount of open space required to qualify for an open space within
a Conservation Community shall be a contiguous or relatively contiguous area. The purpose of the
minimum open space acreage is to avoid developmental proposals where minor subdivisions are
used simply to reduce lot sizes and development costs or that provides only small, scattered open
spaces that would not functionally contribute to the overall open space network of the surrounding
area.

Permitted Uses: In the case of agricultural conservation, part of the open space within a
Conservation Community may be permitted to be retained in the hands of the farmer/landowner
or leased to a farmer for agricultural, pasture, or horticulture uses, so long as the activity is
undertaken using best management practices to reduce environmental impacts as reasonably
possible. Open space may not be used for golf courses, roadways, or water impoundments, except
existing natural wetlands. No more than 25% of the open space may be used for active (developed)
recreation spaces included but not limited to ball fields, pools, tennis courts, and other such uses.
Uses not expressly authorized via the preliminary plat process are prohibited.

§159.35 Conservation Easement Required

All primary conservation areas shown on the preliminary plat and required to be retained as open
space, shall be permanently protected from further subdivision, development, and unauthorized
use by a conservation easement. A conservation easement, as defined, shall be approved by the
county and 1) donated to a conservation organization or land trust; or 2) donated to a homeowners
association and co-signed by the Soil and Water Conservation District or 3) donated to the county
if accepted by the county and co-signed by the Soil and Water Conservation District. In the case
of agricultural conservation, part of the open space within a Conservation Community may be
permitted to be retained in the hands of the original farmer/land owner if subject to a conservation
casement meeting the requirements of this Article. The conservation easement cannot be
terminated without the consent of the County.

§159.36 Guidelines for Drafting Conservation Easements
The following guidelines are offered for drafting conservation easements and may be required by
the Subdivision Administrator:

(a) The easement recognizes and describes in a statement ol purpose the special qualities of
the property subject to the easement. The easement must include a map of the tract noting
all significant features within the area. The easement clearly identifies the owner of the
property subject to the easement, the holder of the easement, the co-signer, and the
responsibilities of the owner, easement holder and co-signer.

(b) The easement specifically and clearly identifies the boundaries of the property subject to
the easement, preferably by metes and bounds legal description and survey plat.

(c) The easement contains restrictions as to what the owner may do with the property and
specifically delineates what may not be done with the property. Limitations may include
but may not be confined to prohibitions against subdivision, earthmoving, dumpings, signs,
utility lines, construction, changes to existing structures, and uses made of the property.

15



(d) The easement provides for the right of the easement holder and any co-signer to inspect
the property to assure observance of restrictions It also provides for enforcement
procedures,

(e) The easement provides for the maintenance of property.

(1) The easement contains provisions governing its amendment, including provisions that the
easement shall not be altered or terminated except with the express written permission of
the easement holder, property owner, and any co-signers.

§159.37 Homeowners Association
Open spaces may be owned and managed in common by a homeowners association, subject to
compliance with the provisions of this Article and the following requirements:

(a) The developer of the Conservation shall provide to the Subdivision Administrator for
approval, prior to the approval of a preliminary plat, a description of the homeowners
association, including bylaws and methods for maintaining open space.

(b) Unless maintenance is assigned to a conservation organization or land trust, the
homeowners association shall be responsible for maintenance and taxes on the open space
within the open space Conservation Community.

(c) Homeownei’s association membership of each non-open space lot owner in the open space
Conservation Community shall be mandatory (required) and automatic.

(d) Said homeowner’s association shall not be dissolved without the consent of the County.

§159.38 Application

As a part of the preliminary plat application, the applicant for a Conservation Community shall in
addition to the requirements for preliminary plants specified in this Ordinance, submit an analysis
of existing features on the site, which shall, in addition to the boundaries of the open space, include
the Primary Conservation Areas as defined in this Article. The application shall also include a
baseline description of the current use and condition of the open space.

§159.39 Consideration

Approval or denial of a preliminary plat for a Conservation Community shall, in addition to criteria
specified elsewhere in this Ordinance for consideration of preliminary plats, be base on the extent
to which the plat meets the following criteria:

(a) All primary conservation areas which are incorporated into the Conservation Community
shall be protected as permanent open space.

(b) The configuration of the open space tract is relatively contiguous, or open space is provided
in relatively undivided tracts that cannot reasonably be reconfigured into one contiguous,
undivided tract,

(c) The open space Conservation Community meets the regulations specified in this Article.

§159.40 Incentives

16



Application Fees: Subdivision permit application fees for any Conservation Community shall be
one dollar.

Application Process Assistance: The Subdivision Administrator shall assist the developer of a
Conservation Community in the application and review process. In addition, the Subdivision
Administrator shall aid the developer in the procurement of opportunities and materials for
education in the planning and development of a Conservation Community.

Priority Review: Applications for Conservation Communities shall be given priority and the
review process shall be reasonably expedited.

Tax Incentives: Areas deeded as open space may be eligible for a reduced County property tax
valuation as provided by the North Carolina Machinery Act.

Certification: Any Conservation Community that has received final plat approval shall be certified
as a “Macon County Conservation Community” and shall have the right to advertise itself as such.

Lot Size: In order to encourage clustering of building development, the minimum lot size as
required in 159.63 is not applicable for Conservation Communities, unless minimum lot size is
regulated by other Statutes or County Ordinances.

PROCEDURE FOR REVIEW OF MINOR SUBDIVISIONS

§159.41 Sketch Plan for Minor Subdivisions

Prior to a submission of a final plat, the Subdivider shall submit to the Subdivision Administrator
three copies of a sketch plan of the proposed subdivision. The purpose of the sketch plan is to
familiarize the Subdivision Administrator with the proposed development and to ensure that it is
in compliance with all applicable regulations. The sketch plan should contain the following
information:

(a) A sketch vicinity map including north arrow showing the location of the subdivision in
relation to neighboring tracts, subdivisions, roads, and waterways;

{(b) The boundaries of the tract and the portion of the tract to be subdivided;

(c) The tax map and parcel number(s) of the lot(s) to be subdivided;

{(d) The total acreage to be subdivided;

(e) The existing and proposed road layout with approximate pavement and right-of-way width,
lot layout and size of lots;

(1) The name of the proposed subdivision.

The Subdivision Administrator shall review the sketch plan for general compliance with the

requirements of this Ordinance and other pertinent local, state and federal regulations; the
Subdivision Administrator shall advise the Subdivider or his authorized agent of the regulations

17





















Tax Parcel Identification Number

Road Name(s)

Sanitary Sewer Systems: System and easement locations

Drinking Water Wells: location and size of community and/or shared water system
easements, location of all existing wells on site and location of installed waterlines, valve
boxes, etc. which are a part of a community/shared water system and located within the
subdivision.

Stormwater drainage facilities, culverts, and retention ponds

Watershed Designation and Watershed Boundaries, if applicable

Special Flood Hazard boundaries including floodway/non-encroachment areas and
base flood elevations.

§159.57 Recombination of Land

Any plat or any phase of an approved plat, in an approved subdivision may be vacated by the
Subdivider at any time prior to the sale of any lot in the subdivision by gaining approval of and
recording a plat that either:

(a) Is inconsistent with the originally approved plat, or

(b) Reflects the tract without the lots if no lots have been sold. The same procedures, rules and
regulations shall apply in gaining approval of and recording a plat for this purpose as
prescribed herein for an original subdivision.

§159.58 Resubdivision Procedures
For any re-platting or re-subdivision of land, the same procedures, rules and regulations shall apply
as prescribed herein for an original subdivision.

§159.59 Reserved

REQUIRED IMPROVEMENTS, DEDICATION AND
MINIMUM STANDARDS OF DESIGN

§159.60 General

Prior to final plat approval, each subdivision shall contain the improvements specified in this
article, which shall be installed in accordance with the requirements of this Ordinance, and paid
for by the Subdivider, unless other means of financing is specifically stated in this Ordinance.
Each subdivision shall adhere to the minimum standards of design established by this article.

§159.61 Homeowners Association Shall Be Established

A homeowner’s association shall be responsible for the maintenance and control of recreational
facilities, common space, shared well water systems, community septic systems, and subdivision
roads contained within a residential subdivision.

24





















CHAPTER 152: SIGN CONTROL
Section
General Provisions
152.01 Title
152.02 Authority and jurisdiction
152.03 Purposes
152.04 Applicability
152.05 Definitions
152.06 Conflict with other laws
Sign Regulations
152,20 Permit required; compliance with state building code
152.21 Signs exempted
152.22 Sign regulated but not requiring a permit
152.23 Signs prohibited
152.24 Off-premise advertising sign regulations
152.25 On-premise sign regulations
152.26 Noncommercial messages
Sign Maintenance; Care of Trees
152.40 Maintenance
152.41 Unlawful cutting of trees or shrubs
Permirts, Fees and Nonconforming Signs
152.55 Permits required
152.56 Permit application and fees; transfers
152,57 Permit and permit emblem
152.58 Plans, specifications and data required for permit
152.59 Registering existing signs
152.60 Permit revocations
152.61 Notice given for refusing to issue permit
152.62 Nonconforming signs
152.63 Reconstruction of damaged signs or sign structures
Administration and Enforcement
152.75 Responsibility and authority
152.76 Appeals
152.77 Variances
152.99 Penalty
GENERAL PROVISIONS
§152.01 TITLE.
This chapter shall be known and may be cited as the Sign Control Ordinance of Macon County,
North Carolina, codified as Chapter 152 of The Macon County Code.
(Ord. passed 9-5-1995; Am. Ord. passed 5-10-1999; Am. Ord. passed 12-3-2001)
§152.02 AUTHORITY AND JURISDICTION.
(A) Authority. This chapter is established by the Macon County Board of Commissioners
pursuant to the authority conferred in G.S. Chapter 153A-121(a). The Board of Commissioners
herby ordains and enacts into law the following sections.
(B) Jurisdiction. The provisions of this chapter shall apply to unincorporated areas of Macon
County, lying outside of the corporate limits or extraterritorial jurisdiction of any incorporated
town. Municipalities within Macon County may elect to allow this chapter to be effective within
their corporate limits and extraterritorial jurisdiction.
(Ord. passed 9-5-1995; Am. Ord. passed 5-10-1999; Am. Ord. passed 12-3-2001)









All signs permitted by this chapter shall be constructed in accordance with the North Carolina
State Building Codes as amended.
(Ord. passed 9-5-1995; Am. Ord. passed 5-10-1999; Am. Ord. passed 12-3-2001) Penalty, see
§152.99

§152.21 SIGNS EXEMPTED.
The following signs are exempted from this chapter: 68
(A) Government signs including, but not limited to, traffic warning or regulatory signs including
building identification, directional, information and welcome signs.
(B) Trade names and graphics which are located on newspaper, soft drink, gasoline pumps and
similar vending devices.
(C) Flags or insignia of any governmental or non-profit organization when not displayed as an
advertising device.
(D) Warning signs posted by utility or construction companies.
(E) Commemorative tablets, markers or monuments constructed by or with the permission of the
Macon County Board of Commissioners.
(F) Signs on operational motor vehicles indicating the name of a business, when the vehicle is not
intended solely for a display of signs.
(G) Signs required by law, statute or chapter.
(H) Decorations or displays of a temporary nature which are associated with any national, local or
religious holiday or celebration.
(I} Political signs, except as prohibited in § 152,23,
(Ord. passed 9-5-1995; Am. Ord. passed 5-10-1999; Am. Ord. passed 12-3-2001)

§ 152.22 SIGNS REGULATED BUT NOT REQUIRING A PERMIT.
The following signs are regulated under this chapter but do not require a permit.
(A) Directional signs. Such signs shall not exceed 32 square feet in area per directional flow of
traffic and ten feet in height. Not more than three directional signs shall contain directions or
reference the dane activity or business. A maximum of three directional signs may be placed
within 100 feet of any intersection.
(B) Real estate signs. Such signs shall not exceed four square feet in area per sign face, and one
sign per property per street frontage on lots less than two acres in size. For lot greater than two
acres, real estate signs shall not exceed 32 square feet in area per directional flow of traffic, a
maximum height of ten feet, and a maximum of one sign per strect frontage.
(C) Temporary Signs. Temporary signs are permitted on-premise for a maximum period of 30
consecutive days, not to exceed a total of 90 days during any one-year period. The total area of all
temporary signs shall not exceed 50% of signage permitted on a property.
(D) Temporary construction signs. Temporary signs which provide the names of contractors,
subcontractors, financing institutions and the future business or activity proposed on the tract.
The signs shall be located on-premise and shall not exceed a maximum sign area of 32 square feet
per sign face, and two signs per property. The signs may be erected within 30 days of the start of
construction and shall be removed upon issuance of a certificate of occupancy.
(Ord. passed 9-5-1995; Am. Ord. passed 5-10-1999; Am. Ord. passed 12-3-2001) Penalty, see §
152.99

§152.23 SIGNS PROHIBITED.
The following signs and sign features or components are prohibited:
(A) Signs obstructing the view of motorists entering or exiting roads or highways, or interfering
with the driver’s view of approaching, merging or intersecting traffic.
(B) Signs incorporating flashing, blinking or strobe lights and signs with moving parts or parts
which simulate movement; provided however, signs may include changing displays. Additionally
prohibited are signs with direct or indirect illumination which directs or allows a lighting source
to direct light on any residential dwelling or at nay portion of a roadway with an intensity which
may impair a driver’s vision.






(1) Size. Attached signs for an individual building shall not exceed the following maximum sign
area: 1 ¥2 square feet of signage for each one linear foot of building frontage adjacent to a public
road, or for each one linear foot of the longest side of the building, whichever is greater.
(2) Number of signs. Attached signs for individual businesses may include multiple sighs,
provided the total square footage of all signs on a building frontage does not exceed the total
maximum area permitted.
(3) Type of signs. Except as prohibited and regulated in §§ 152.22 and 152.23, any type of sign
may be permanently attached to the primary building.
(4) Height. No sign shall exceed 30 feet in height.
(C) Signs for multiple establishments. Shopping centers and group developments on a single lot
or parcel.
(1) One free-standing sign which identifies the group development and/or the individual tenants is
permitted per street frontage, provided such assign conforms with standards in division (A) above
of this section.
(2) Attached signs for individual businesses or activities within a group development are
permitted to have a maximum sign area of one square foot of signage for each one linear foot of
building frontage per business. The number and type of signs permitted shall conform to the
standards in division (B) above this section.
(Ord. passed 9-5-1995; Am. Ord. passed 5-10-1999; Am. Ord. passed 12-3-2001) Penalty, see §
152.99

§ 152.26 NONCOMMERCIAL MESSAGES
Any sign, display or device allowed under this chapter may contain, in lieu of any other copy, any
otherwise lawful noncommercial message that does not direct attention to a business operated for
profit, or to a commodity or service for sale, and that complies with size, lighting and spacing, or
other requirements of this chapter.
(Ord. passed 9-5-1995; Am. Ord. passed 5-10-1999; Am. Ord. passed 12-3-2001)

SIGN MAINTENANCE; CARE OF TREES

§ 152.40 MAINTENANCE
(A) All signs and their structures shall be maintained in good repair and safe condition and shall
conform to the standards in this section. Maintenance carried out in accordance with this section
shall not require a sign permit, provided the sign is not enlarged, moved or altered in any manner
which would create por increase a nonconforming condition.
(B) Any sign violating these requirements shall be repaired or removed as required.
(1) No sign shall be allowed to have more than 20% of its total surface area covered with
disfigured, cracked, ripped or peeling paint or poster paper, or any combination of these
conditions for more than 30 consecutive days.
(2) No sign shall be allowed to stand with bent or broken sign facing, broken supports, loose
appendages or struts which cause the sign to stand more than 15 degrees from the perpendicular
for more than 30 consecutive days.
(3) No sign or sign structure shall be allowed to have weeds, vines or other vegetation obscuring
more than 24% of the sign from the road or highway from which it is intended to be viewed for
more than 30 consecutive days.
(4) No illuminated sign shall be allowed to stand with partial illumination for more than 30
consecutive days.
(5) No sign or sign structure shall be allowed if a business no longer exists and the issued permit
is not transferred within one vear.
(6) If a sign is damaged such that more than 50% of the sign’s current assessed tax value is lost,
as determined by the Sign Enforcement Officer, any repair or replacement shall be done in
conformance with this chapter.
(Ord. passed 9-5-1995; Am. Ord. passed 5-10-1999; Am. Ovd. passed 12-3-2001) Penalty, see §
152.99





















(Ordinance adopted 7/11/2005)

§111.03 DEFINITIONS

Adutt Areade (also known as “peep show™) means any place to which the public is permitted or
invited wherein coin-operated or slug-operated or electronically, electrically, or mechanically
controlled still or motion picture machines, projectors, or other image-producing devices are
maintained to show images to persons in booths or viewing rooms where the images depict or
describe “specified sexual activities™ or “specified anatomical areas”;

Adult Bookstore or Adult Video Store means a commercial establishment which as one of its
principal business purposes offers, for sale or rental or any form of consideration any one of the
following:

(1) Books, magazincs, periodicals or other printed matter, or photographs, fitms, motion
pictures, videos or video reproductions, slides or other visual representations that depict or
describe “specified sexual activities” or “specificd anatomical areas™; or

(2) Instruments, devices, or paraphernalia that are designed for use in connection with
“specified sexual activities™.

Adult Cabaret means a nightclub, bar, restaurant, or other commercial establishment that
regularly features, exhibits, or displays as one of its principal busincss purposes:
(1) A person or persons who appear nude or semi-nude; or
(2) Live performances which are characterized by the exposure of “specificd anatomical arcas”
or “specified sexual activitics”; or
(3) Films, motion pictures, videos, slides or other photographic reproductions which depict or
describe “specified sexual activities” or “specified anatomical areas”.

Adult Motel means a hotel, motel or similar commercial establishment that:

(1) Offers accommadations to the public for any form of consideration, and provides patrons
with closed-circuit television transmissions, films, motion pictures, videos, slides or other
photographic reproductions that depict or describe “specified sexual activities” or
“specified anatomical areas” as ene of its principal business purposes; or

(2) Offers a sleeping room for rent for a period of time that is less than ten hours; or

(3) Allows a tenant or occupant of a sleeping room to sub-let the room for a period of less than
ten hours.

Adule Motion Picture Theater means a commercial establishment, which, for any forn of
consideration, and as one of its principal business purposes, regularly shows films, motion pictures,
videos, stides, or similar photographic reproductions that depict or describe “specified sexual
activities” or “specified anatomical areas™,

Adult Theater means a theater, concert hall, auditorium or similar commercial establishment
which regularly features, cxhibits or displays, as one of its principal business purposes, persons

2



who appear in a state of nudity, or semi-nude or live performance that depicts “specified
anatomical areas” or “specified sexual activities™.

Applicant means the person who will operate the sexuatly oriented business and shall include each
of the following persons associated with that business:

(1) The owner of a sole proprietorship;

(2) Each member of a firm, association or general partnership;

(3) Each general partner in a limited parinership;

(4) Each officer, director, and owner of more than ten {10) percent stock of a corporation;

(5) The manager of an establishment operated by a corporation;

(6) Any manager who has been empowered as attorney-in-fact for a nonresident individual or

partnership.

Employ, employee, and employment describe and pertain to any person whe performs any
service on the premises of a scxually oriented business on a full-time, part-time, or contract basis,
whether or not the person is designated as an employee, independent contractor, agent or
othcrwise. Employee does not include a person exclusively on the premises for repair or
maintenance of the premises or for the delivery of goods to the premises.

Escort means a person who, for tips or any other form of consideration, agrees or offers to act as
a date for another person, or who agrees to privately model lingerie or to privately perform a
striptease for another person.

Escort Agency ineans a person or business that furnishes, offers to furnish, or advertises to furnish
escorls as one of its principal business purposes, for a fee, tip or other consideration.

Establishment mcans and includes any of the following:
(1) The opening or commencement of any scxually oriented business as a new business;
(2) The conversion of any cxisting business, whether or not a sexually oriented business, to
any sexually oriented business; or
(3) The addition of any sexually oriented business to any other existing sexually oriented
business; or
(4) 'The relocation of any sexually oriented business,

Licensee means the person or person in whose name or names a license to aperate a sexually
oriented business has been issued.

Nude Model Studio means any place where a person appears semi-nude, in a state of nudity, or

displays “specified anatomical areas: and is provided to be observed, sketched, drawn, painted,

sculptured, photographed, or siintlarly depicted by other persons for any form of consideration.
“Nude Model Studio™ shall NOT include:

(1) A proprietary school or studio that has no sign visible from the exterior of the structure and

no other advertising that includes a nude or semi-nude person is available for viewing,



where in order to participate in a class a student must enroll at least three days in advance
of the class, and where no more than one nude or semi-nude person is on the premises at
any time; or

(2) A community college, college or university, whether public or private, which is accredited,
maintains and operates educational programs, and offers degrees.

Nudity or a State of Nudity means a person appearing in a state of dress which fails to opaguely
cover his or her anus or genitals.

Operates or causes to be operated means to cause to function or to put or keep in operation. A
person may be found to be operating or causing to be operated a sexually oriented business whether
or not that person is an owner, part owner or licensee of the business.

Ordinance Administrator means any employee or official of Macon County who is designated
to administer this Chapter by the Board of Commissioners.

Person means an individual, proprietorship, partnership, corporation, association, or other legal
entity.

Semi-nude means a state of dress in which opaque clothing covers no more than the genitals, pubic
region, and areola of the female breast, as well as portions of the body covered by supporting straps
or devices.

Sexual Encounter Center means a business or commercial enterprise that, as one of its principal
busincss purposes, offers for any forin of considoration, physical contaet in the form of wrestling
or tumbling between persons of the opposite sex, or activities between men and women and/or
petson of the same sex when one or more of the persons is in a state of nudity or semi-nudity.

Sexually Oriented Business means an adult arcade, adult bookstore, or adult video store, adult
cabaret, adult motel, adult motion picture theater, adult theater, escort agency, nude model studio,
sexual encounter center, or any combination of the foregoing.

Specified Anatomical Areas incans human genitals in a state of sexua! arousal.

Specified Sexual Activities means and includes any of the following:

(1) The fondling or other erotic touching of human genitals, pubic regions, buttocks, anus, or
female breasts; or

(2) Sex acts, normal or perverted, actual or simulated, including intercourse, fellatio,
cunnilingus, or sodomy; or

(3) Masturbation, actual or simulated; or

(4) Excretory functions as part of or in connection with any of the activities set forth in
subsections (1) through (3) above.



Transfer of Ownership or Control of a Sexually Oriented Business means and includes any of
the following:

(1) The sale, lease or sublease of the business;

(2) Persons other than those names as applicants for a license becoming associated with the
business, as provided in the definition of “applicant”; except that a mere substitution of a
person as manager of an establishment shall only require filing with the Ordinance
Administrator as provided for in §111.20;

(3) The establishment of a trust, gift, or other similar legal device which transfers the
ownership or control possessing the ownership or control.

(Ordinance adopted 7/11/2003)

§110.10 CLASSIFICATION
Sexually oriented business are classified as follows:

(1) Adult arcades

(2) Adult bookstores or adult video stores
(3) Adult cabarets

(1) Adult motels

(5) Adult motion picture theaters

(6) Adult theaters

(7) Escon agencies

(8) Nude model studios

(%) Sexual encounter centers.

{Ordinance adopted 7/11/2003)

§IIL.11 LICENSE REQUIRED

{A)Iiis unlawful for any person to operate a sexually oriented business without a valid sexually
oriented business privilege license issued by the Ordinance Adwministrator pursuant to this
Chapter.

(B) An application for a license must be wade on a form prescribed by the Ordinance
Administrator, An application must be accompanied by a sketch or a diagram showing the
configuration of the premises, including a statemeunt of total floor space occupied by the
business. The sketch or diagran need not be professionally prepared but must be drawn to
a designated scale or drawn with marked dimensions of the interior of the premises,

(C) The Ordinance Administrator may request and the applicant shall provide such information
as is necessary for the Ordinance Administrator to determine whether the applicant meets
the qualifications established in this Chapter.





















AN ORDINANCE OF THE MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FOR
AN AMENDED AND RESTATED “SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE OF THE COUNTY OF
MACON, NORTH CAROLINA”

WHEREAS, the Macon County Board of Commissioners originally adopted the Subdivision
Ordinance of the County of Macon, North Carolina on June 2, 2008, effective September 1, 2008;
and

WHEREAS, the same has been amended and/or restated from time to time in order to make
changes to the same; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners wishes to make certain specific amendments to the
Ordinance in order to bring the Ordinance into compliance with G.S. 160D, and restate such
Ordinance in its entirety as set forth hereinafter; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners has the authority to make such amendments to the
Ordinance pursuant to Chapter 160D, Article 8 of the North Carolina General Statutes and G.S.
160D-601; and

WHEREAS, the required Notice of Public Hearing has been duly given and duly published in
accordance with the law and the required Public Hearing in connection with such amendments has
been duly held in accordance with law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Macon County Board of Commissioners that:

The Subdivision Ordinance of the County of Macon, North Carolina, originally adopted
on June 2, 2008, effective September 1, 2008 and which has been amended and/or restated from
time to time is hereby amended and restated so that the same will hereafter read as follows:

See Exhibit A attached hereto which is incorporated herein by reference as if more fully set forth
herein.

This the 12" day of October, 2021.

Chairman, Macon County Board of Commissioner

ATTEST:

Clerk to the Macon County Board of Commissioners



AN ORDINANCE OF THE MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FOR
AN AMENDED AND RESTATED “SIGN CONTROL ORDINANCE OF THE COUNTY
OF MACON, NORTH CAROLINA”

WHEREAS, the Macon County Board of Commissioners originally adopted the Sign Control
Ordinance of the County of Macon, North Carolina on September 5, 1995; and

WHEREAS, the same has been amended and/or restated from time to time in order to make
changes to the same; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners wishes to make certain specific amendments to the
Ordinance in order to bring the Ordinance into compliance with G.S. 160D, and restate such
Ordinance in its entirety as set forth hereinafter; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners has the authority to make such amendments to the
Ordinance pursuant to G.S. 160D-601; and

WHEREAS, the required Notice of Public Hearing has been duly given and duly published in
accordance with the law and the required Public Hearing in connection with such amendments has
been duly held in accordance with law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Macon County Board of Commissioners that:

The Sign Control Ordinance of the County of Macon, North Carolina, originally adopted
on September 5, 1995 and which has been amended and/or restated from time to time is hereby
amended and restated so that the same will hereafter read as follows:

See Exhibit A attached hereto which is incorporated herein by reference as if more fully set forth
herein.

This the 12" day of October, 2021.

Chairman, Macon County Board of Commissioner

ATTEST:

Clerk to the Macon County Board of Commissioners



AN ORDINANCE OF THE MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FOR
AN AMENDED AND RESTATED “SEXUALLY ORIENTED BUSINESSES ORDINANCE
OF THE COUNTY OF MACON, NORTH CAROLINA”

WHEREAS, the Macon County Board of Commissioners originally adopted the Sexually
Oriented Businesses Ordinance of the County of Macon, North Carolina on July 11, 2005; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners wishes to make certain specific amendments to the
Ordinance in order to bring the Ordinance into compliance with G.S. 160D, and restate such
Ordinance in its entirety as set forth hereinafter; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners has the authority to make such amendments to the
Ordinance pursuant to G.S. 160D-601; and

WHEREAS, the required Notice of Public Hearing has been duly given and duly published in
accordance with the law and the required Public Hearing in connection with such amendments has
been duly held in accordance with faw.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Macon County Board of Commissioners that:

The Sexually Oriented Businesses Ordinance of the County of Macon, North Carolina,
originally adopted on July 11, 2005 is hereby amended and restated so that the same will hereafter
read as follows:

See Exhibit A attached hereto which is incorporated herein by reference as if more fully set forth
herein.

This the 12" day of October, 2021.

Chairman, Macon County Board of Commissioner

ATTEST:

Clerk to the Macon County Board of Commissioners
























11(C).  Planning, Permitting and Development Director Jack Morgan will
ask the board to consider Change Order #010 on the Macon Middle School
renovation project. The total cost estimate of the work is $124,709, as
shown on the change order, a copy of which will be included in the packet.
Finance Director Lori Carpenter will also need approval of a budget
amendment pending approval of the change order.

11(D). Members of the Macon County Schools Liaison Committee will
provide an update on the status of the locker room project at Macon Middle
School.

11(E). The liaison committec members will also have items to discuss
regarding the selection of an architect for the Franklin High School project.

11{E). Mr. Ridenour is asking the board to schedule three public hearings for
the November 9, 2021 regular meeting involving amendments to the
county’s soil ecrosion and sedimentation control ordinance, voluntary
farmland preservation ordinance and the watershed protection ordinance.
Please see below for the attached language for the motions as provided by
the County Attorney.

(1)  -The motion should be to "move that a public hearing be held at the November g,
2021 regularly scheduled meeting of the Macon County Board of Commissioners to
consider the adoption of amendments to the Macon County Code of Ordinances, Chapter
153, Soil Erosion and Sedimentation Control Ordinance to bring such chapter into
compliance with Chapter 160D of the NC General Statutes.”

(2) -The motion should be to "move that a public hearing be held at the November g,
2021 regularly scheduled meeting of the Macon County Board of Commissioners to
consider the adoption of amendments to the Macon County Code of Ordinances, Chapter
155, Voluntary Farmland Preservation Ordinance to bring such chapter into
compliance with Chapter 160D of the NC General Statutes.

(3) -The motion should be to "move that a public hearing be held at the November g,
2021 regularly scheduled meeting of the Macon County Board of Commissioners to
consider the adoption of amendments to the Macon County Code of
Ordinances, Chapter 156, Watershed Protection Ordinance to bring such chapter into
compliance with Chapter 160D of the NC General Statutes.

Notices for all three hearings would then appear in The Franklin Press on
Wednesday, October 27" and Wednesday, November 3™ as required by




statute. Copies of the proposed revised ordinances are not included in this
packet. Final versions for board consideration will be supplied with the
November 9 agenda packet. Mr. Ridenour can provide additional details or

address questions at the meeting.













SYSTEM SAFETY PLAN

Program Description:

The System Safety Plan (SSP) was developed utilizing established guidance listed in the procedural
manuals of the North Carolina Department of Transportation Standard Operating Procedure SSP-001
and the State Management Plan. The SSP consists of and addresses the required six (6) core elements:

1. Driver/Employee Selection

2. Driver/Employee Training

3. Safety Data Acquisition Analysis
4. Drug, Alcohol and Abuse Program
5. Vehicle Maintenance

6. Security

Macon County Transit’s number one priority is adherence to policies and procedures of the core
elements. All of the elements listed are equal in importance and the policies and procedures must be
met. The compliance will ensure that we meet all Federal Transportation Administration (FTA) and
North Carolina Department of Transportation Public Transportation Division (NCDOT/PTD) policies
and regulations.

Driver/Employee Selection Element:

Fair hiring practices are used to select employees. Each potential employee will complete a written
application. The Executive Director and/or appointed ofticial and supervisor shall interview each
potential employee.

Driver/Employee Training Element:

The minimum requirements for vehicle operator training are Defensive Driving, Americans with
Disabilities Act, Bloodborne Pathogens and Emergency Procedures for Vehicle Operators. In addition
to the minimum requirements the follow actions must be completed:

The training must be completed annually

The training material must be on file for review by NCDOT/PTD

Records of each individual trained must be retained on file for five (5) years

Each driver must have an annual driver’s performance evaluation to provide refresher
training, assess skills, techniques, knowledge, etc...

o S

Safety Data Acquisition Analysis Element:

The goal of the Safety Program is the reduction of accidents and injuries to transit customers, employees
and the general public. Safety is a shared responsibility between system management and employees. It
is the policy of Macon County Transit to provide a place of employment that is free from recognized
hazards that could result in death or serious injury to employees, customers or the general public, It is
the responsibility of each employee to report all incidents or unsafe conditions to their supervisor.
Supervisors must immediately take necessary corrective action to prevent unsafe conditions.

Prohibited behaviors are behaviors that are in violation of the System Safety Policy. Such behaviors
include behaviors that threaten the safety of employees, customers and the general public. Other



unacceptable behaviors include those that result in damage to system, employee and public and/or
private property. An employee who intentionally violates the safety policy and procedures will be
subject to appropriate disciplinary action, as determined by the findings of an investigation. Such
discipline may include a warning, demotion, suspension or immediate dismissal. In addition, such
actions may cause the employee to be held legally liable under State or Federal Law.

Drug Alcohol and Abuse Program Element:

The goal is to provide a safe, healthy and productive drug-free work environment for all employees. A
person being under the influence of a drug or alcohol while on the job poses serious safety and health
risk to the user, co-workers as-well-as passengers. Macon County Transit has established a policy of a
drug-free work environment. A standard of zero tolerance for use of alcohol, illegal substances, or the
misuse of prescription medications during work hours or the presence of these substances in the body
during work hours regardless of when consumed. Random drug test will be administered.

Vehicle Maintenance Element:

The goal is to ensure each vehicle and wheelchatr lift is properly maintained to maximize the service
life, maintain reliability, mitigate high maintenance costs and sustain proper safety and mechanical
condition. To accomplish this goal we will at a minimum adhere to the vehicle manufacturer’s
maintenance/service manual and the wheelchair lift service manual.

Security Element:

The overall purpose of the Security Program is to optimize -- within the constraints of time, cost, and
operational effectiveness -- the level of protection afforded to vehicles, equipment, facilities, passengers,
employees, volunteers and contractors, and any other individuals who come into contact with the system
both during normal operations and under emergency conditions.

The security of passengers and employees is paramount to promoting the objectives of FTA and
NCDOT. We will take all reasonable and prudent actions to minimize the risk associated with
intentional acts against passengers, employees and equipment/facilities. To further this objective, we
have developed security plans and procedures and emergency response plans and procedures. The plans
have been coordinated with local law enforcement, emergency services and with other regional transit
providers, which addresses the conduct of exercises in support of their emergency plans, and assessment
of critical assets and measures to protect these assets.

The SSP will be updated as changes occur. An annual review is required to ensure all information is
current. The annual review must be adopted by the board.

This operational policy, as amended, was adopted by the Macon County Board of Commissioners.

Date November 13, 2018

System Manager (Signature)

Governing Board Chairman (Signature)


















of $72,000. The total amount of the grants listed is $398,07 1, with a total county
match of $116,250. If the $72,000 of ROAP funding is applied, it will leave an
approximate balance of $44,250 for the county match. Chairman Tate asked if
anyone would like to speak in regard to each of the grants, with no one coming
forward. Chairman Tate inquired as to questions from the board and no
questions were asked. Chairman Tate closed the public hearing at 6:06 p.m.
Chairman Tate announced the board would take immediate action utilizing the
resolution. Commissioner Beale made a motion, seconded by Commissioner
Shiclds, to approve the resolution as presented and the motion passed
unanimously. Chairman Tate expressed his congratulations and well wishes to
Ms. Angel as she leaves Macon County for another job opportunity. Ms. Angel
expressed her appreciation to the board and for the opportunity to serve Macon
County as its first Transit Director.

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD:

(A) Robert Cook spoke about the incoming sheriff’s proposed salary. Mr.
Cook provided copies of his proposal and stated that he was here to
talk about the pay for the new incoming sheriff. He referenced North
Carolina General Statuel53A-92 which states that the incoming sheriff
should be paid at the same rate as the outgoing sheriff unless there is
a resolution by the board of commissioners to reduce that pay. He
shared that the resolution has to be passed no later than 14 days prior
to the last filing date for sheriff. Mr. Cook stated he does not believe a
brand new sheriff with no experience should come in making the same
pay as Sheriff Robbie Holland, who has served in his position for 25
years. Mr. Cook shared results of research he has performed regarding
sheriff salaries in North Carolina and recommended that the salary for
the incoming sheriff be reduced to equal the lowest range posted on the
county website, which is currently $73,900, or no more than 15 percent
higher than the chief deputy’s pay, whichever is less. He also
recommended the top end be no more than $100,000 as opposed to the
current $110,900. Mr. Cook requested that the monies saved from this
reduction be redistributed to deputies at the sergeant level and below,
which is a budget neutral proposal but would give the deputies a small
pay raise and help the county stay competitive.

(B) Dillion Castle requested to speak about accountability. He
stated he is a pastor, a young man who grew up in a conservative
Christian home in Macon County, and has not previously been
engaged in politics. He stated he feels he represents a large
majority of citizens who consider themselves conservative and
are tired of the direction our country, our state and even our
county are going. Mr. Castle shared that his concern is that our
county is going to turn in to what our state and the federal
government has become. He stated that the board members will

Minutes
090.14.21
Page 2 of 12



not be in their seats forever and that the voters of Macon County
asked them to do a job for the citizens. Mr. Castle said he did
not ask them to do the job that the Centers for Disease Control
(CDC) feels is best. He stated the citizens elected the board
members, they did not elect the CDC or the health director that
is appointed by this board. Mr. Castle asked the board to do
what the community wants to do and to not be afraid to take
that stand. He stated, “When you do what is right and morally
acceptable, the citizens will back you.” Mr. Castle said he
respects the board as men who are wiser and older than he is
and have experience and knowledge that he does not; however,
we are all citizens of Macon County and the State of North
Carolina. He requested the members not forget these things and
reminded them to be righteous men “filled of character and what
is right”,

(C) Tracy Dougan stated she was here to follow-up on the animal
control ordinance issue she spoke about in February. She
stated that she was, at that time, directed to the county planning
board and then to the board of health. Ms. Dougan says she
has been in contact with the board of health since May trying to
get the revisions addressed that she brought to this board in
February. She indicated a committee had been formed to make
the proposed revisions and present those back to this board.
Ms. Dougan said it seems the board of health does not see
themselves in charge of the animal control program although it
states they are in the ordinance. Ms. Dougan indicated that at
the last board of health meeting, Jimmy Villiard was the only
person who had done any research. She stated he did not make
the requested revisions, but shared some new laws which were
supposed to be presented to this board. Ms. Dougan stated she
is opposed to any new proposals because she believes they will
harm animals and that she has letters and signatures in
opposition of what he is proposing. Ms. Dougan stated she also
has concerns about how the anonymous reports are being
handled. She says it is important that we uphold the anonymity
of the reports and this is not always happening. Ms. Dougan
says the officers who go out do not do anything, do not follow
up, and the animals are suffering. She said animal services is
not being operated properly and no one wants to take charge.
Commissioner Beale requested Ms. Dougan forward the
concerns she listed in February back to the county manager who
will then distribute them to the board members. Mr. Roland
stated there are channels that these issues need to take and that
until such time as this board has heard back from those

Minutes
09.14.21
Page 3 of 12



channels, this board taking any action would be premature. He
stated that he feels that once the board of health has had time
to complete its review and makes recommendations back is
when the commission would take action. Mr. Roland explained
that even after the commissioners receive the recommendations
back from the board of health, there are several steps that have
to take place in consultation with legal counsel and, if Ms.
Dougans’ concerns were disregarded, there will be an
explanation regarding that. He reminded Ms. Dougan that when
the recommendations come before this board it will be an
agenda item and posted on the agenda prior to the meeting.

ADDITIONS, ADJUSTMENTS TO AND APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA: Upon
a motion by Commissioner Shields, seconded by Commissioner Young, the
board voted unanimously to approve the agenda, as adjusted, as follows:

To remove Item 11E, Consideration of resolution to the North Carolina
Wildlife Resources Commission, as the previous request to keep one of our
wildlife officers in Macon County has been approved without the
resolution.

To replace Item 11E with Letter from Pine Grove School Community Club,
per Chairman Tate.

To remove Item 11A, Discussion regarding mobility issues of physically
handicapped students on the Franklin High School campus and to add
the item to the October 12th meeting, per Commissioner Shields.

To replace Item 11A with Discussion regarding Macon Middle School
locker room facility, per Mr. Roland.

To add Item 13A, Appointment to the Watershed Review Board, per Mr.
Roland.

To add Item 10B, Nantahala Community Building, per Commissioner
Higdon.

To add Item 11F, Franklin High School Architectural Services, per Mr.
Roland.

REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS:

COVID update — Kathy McGaha, Macon County Public Health Director,
presented an update stating that we are at day 553 of the COVID-19
outbreak, week 79. She shared that as of today, there are 395 active
positive individuals in the county, sadly 54 deaths (a 1.2 percent
current fatality rate), a positivity rate of 26.53 over a rolling seven-day
period, and a case rate of 775 per 100,000 individuals. Ms. McGaha
stated that we are seeing the same trends as the rest of the state and
the nation. She said Macon County tends to be about two weeks behind
when a wave of cases begins and indicated that we are currently in our
fourth wave - the first being last May, one at the beginning of the last

Minutes
09.14.21
Page 4 of 12



school year, one around Christmas last year and now this is our fourth.
She stated we are in week eight of this wave {Delta variant) and she is
hopeful that we will follow the rest of the state and nation and begin to
see a plateau in the next week or two. Ms. McGaha indicated this has
been the longest wave and she expects we will see a fall in cases over
an eight-week period just as we have seen a rise over an eight-week
period. Ms. McGaha stated that hospitalizations in the Western North
Carolina Region as of today include 84% of ICU beds being occupied,
two-thirds of total beds occupied, and said it is a challenge to get
someone in to a bed and almost equally difficult to staff hospitals. Ms.,
McGaha said that although the case rate is going up, the demand for
the vaccine has flattened. As of today, she states that we are at 57
percent of the county’s population being vaccinated with at least one
shot and 52 percent considered fully vaccinated. Ms. McGaha stated
she believes the vaccination rate is skewed due to seasonal residents
and that the rate for year-round residents is actually lower.
Commissioner Young asked if we could set-up a center here to offer the
antibody treatments. Ms. McGaha stated that we do not have the
capacity within the health department to do this. She said out of 63
positions she has 15 vacancies and is struggling to maintain staff. She
stated that the monoclonal antibody treatment requires certain
equipment which we don’t have, and that the state has just released its
guidance and standing order for the treatments. Commissioner Young
asked if we could refer patients to the center in Clay County and Ms.
McGaha responded that the center is not residence-based and anyone
can go there to get the service. Commissioner Higdon asked if the
facility in Clay County was set-up under the health department’s
guidance. Ms. McGaha indicated she was not sure if they were running
it or if they had contracted with someone to operate it. Commissioner
Higdon inquired as to what our options are and without adding a load
to the health department we should be able to do it if Clay County can.
Ms. McGaha said she would have to investigate, but that it would have
to be an outside agency as she did not have the staff resources.
Commissioner Young stated he had been asked numerous times why
people have to go to Clay County. Commissioner Beale stated Clay
County is contracting with a company out of Blairsville, Georgia to
provide the service and the demand is very low. He stated we are
getting a $20,000 federal grant from the Southwestern Commission
because Macon County is one of the counties where those age 60 and
older are not getting vaccinated at a 55 percent rate. Commissioner
Beale indicated there is some leeway in how the funds can be spent and
as soon as the official award letter is received we will know if we can
use the funds for monoclonal antibody services. Ms. McGaha
emphasized that vaccination is our preferred option because we do not

Minutes
09.14.21
Page 5 of 12



want people to get sick. She said, “we still want them to get vaccinated”.
Commissioner Young stated he would still like for us to try and expand
our treatment center options. Commissioner Higdon stated he didn’t
want to put anything else on the health department’s plate as they are
loaded and have environmental health issues to address but, citizens
of Macon County deserve an infusion center. Commissioner Beale
stated the treatment has to be connected to a hospital and not just a
health department. Ms. McGaha stated she would research the
possibilities. She further shared the health department is operating
the call center where appointments are being made for testing as there
is an increase in testing needs and vaccine appointments but demand
is not where she would like it to be, and also continuing contact tracing
on all positive cases (approximately 400 at this time}. Ms. McGaha
stated they are testing five days per week, providing vaccines on
Wednesday and Friday mornings, which is subject to change based on
demand, providing the third dose of Pfizer vaccine for the
immunocompromised, and assisting the school nurses with contact
tracing for the school system. Commissioner Young asked if Ms.
McGaha had a black and white cut and dry protocol for contact tracing.
Ms. McGaha responded by saying there is the North Carolina School
Toolkit for the school systems and the CDC and DHHS guidelines for
the general public. She said these documents could be accessed by the
general public but are very complicated to administer because the
individual scenario changes based on vaccine status, symptom status,
etc. and therefore each case has to be handled individually and
situations are hard to compare. Ms. McGaha informed the board of a
current outbreak in the Macon County Detention Center and stated
they have been offering testing and vaccinations to inmates. She said
there are currently no outbreaks in the nursing homes and those
facilities have done an outstanding job in managing visitation and
encouraging vaccination. Ms. McGaha indicated the department will
begin offering flu shots and third doses of COVID vaccine as soon as
the guidance is received. She said a press release will be forthcoming
with the information and schedules for those. Ms. McGaha shared that
the department is dealing with staff fatigue (staff have been working on
COVID efforts for 59 weeks and she currently has 15 vacancies out of
63 positions — all difficult to fill positions) and staff being criticized at
times by the public and having to build each other up, which is difficult
at times. She stated that the North Carolina National Guard is here
until December 3 to help with vaccines and testing, as well as staff
from CCNC which is a state agency providing staff to help answer
phones and assist with contact tracing. Ms. McGaha stated that all
vacant positions are being advertised and some have been posted for a
while. Commissioner Beale asked if the issue was the salary and being

Minutes
09.14.21
Page 6 of 12



overworked and underpaid. Ms. McGaha responded to indicate there
are cases where it is a money issue, cases of people just being burned
out, and cases of people just considering different careers because they
are tired and exhausted. Commissioner Beale inquired about
Environmental Health. Ms. McGaha stated four of the vacancies are in
Environmental Health, but she has received 146 applications. She has
also worked with the County Manager and Finance Director on a budget
amendment that is included in the consent agenda to contract with
some environmental health specialists from other counties to assist in
the interim. She has received one application for the supervisor
position. Commissioner Higdon stated that every county he deals with
is looking for environmental health specialists. Commissioner Beale
asked about the prioritization system of permit applications. Ms.
McGaha said there is still a prioritization process in place.
Commissioner Beale asked Jack Morgan, Planning, Permitting and
Development Director, if he had any idea of how many building permits
were being held up waiting on Environmental Health approval. Mr.
Morgan said there is a substantial amount. Commissioner Higdon said
this decision is imperative and we need to get moving on making
internal advancements and getting the contract workers started.

OLD BUSINESS:

Macon Middle School Locker Room Bid Tab — Mr, Roland indicated
there was one responding bid with a bid price of $2,347,000. He stated
the budget is $1,053,868 but the contractor has since reached out to
us and asked if we are interested in reviewing some value engineering
on the project. Mr. Roland stated that the bids were received on August
18, 2021 and are good until October 17, 2021, so if the liaisons want
to sit down with the contractor and review options there is time to do
so. Commissioner Young stated he is willing to review the options and
1s not opposed to a nice metal building structure similar to what Swain
County has. Board members unanimously agreed to have the liaisons
meet with the contractor. Mr. Roland asked Mr., Morgan to schedule
the meeting and bring the results back to this board.

Nantahala Community Building - Commissioner Higdon stated that
he would like to go ahead and get an architect on board and form a
committee to oversee the project. Mr. Roland stated he had spoken
with the school superintendent who indicated the school board has not
made a formal decision regarding the location of the Nantahala Library.
He said the superintendent shared that the school board representative
from Nantahala is not in favor of having the library on the school
property and the superintendent believes the board will support that
representatives’ recommendation. Commissioner Beale stated the

Minutes
09.14.21
Page 7 of 12









all and want it right. He said we hired an engineering firm to do this
and want to know why this wasn’t picked up on initially and is coming
to us now. Chairman Tate asked if this was NCI’s fault, the engineers’
fault or whose fault it was that this was not recognized up front. Mr.
Coleman stated he could not blame any specific party. Chairman Tate
stated he guessed the commissioners were the “bail-out party.”
Commissioner Beale asked if the engineers had insurances and if so
they needed to be checked. He said there had been many discussions
and we were assured they could hook everything back up - even it had
to change we should have been informed then. Mr. Coleman stated he
believed there was an oversight based on conversations the engineers
had with the vendor who has serviced the system for years. Chairman
Tate asked about the contingency. Mr. Roland said we started this
project with $817,800 in contingency with five phases and we are at
about 60 percent complete. He stated we have $788,882 in contingency
tonight and if all of these are approved the remaining balance will be
$635,044. Commissioner Beale suggested Mr. Ridenour get the
engineering firm information and drop them a note for the bill or at
least request an explanation. A motion was made by Commissioner
Young, seconded by Commissioner Shields, to take the $153,778 out
of contingency to cover the change orders (#006-#009). The vote was
unanimous.

Scheduling of public hearings to consider amendments to county
ordinances - County Attorney Eric Ridenour explained that we have
several development ordinances that have to be brought into
compliance with the new chapter of the general statute (160D} and are
going to try to bring three rewritten ordinances to the board each month
and each of those will have to have a public hearing. He requested that
the board approve the following motions:

(1) Set a public hearing for Tuesday, October 12, 2021 to consider
amendments to the Macon County Code of Ordinances, Chapter 152,
Sign Control Ordinance, to bring it into compliance with Chapter 160D
of the North Carolina General Statutes.

(2) Set a public hearing for Tuesday, October 12, 2021 to consider
amendments to the Macon County Code of Ordinances, Chapter 159,
Subdivision Ordinance, to bring it into compliance with Chapter 160D
of the North Carolina General Statutes.

(3) Set a public hearing for Tuesday, October 12, 2021 to consider
amendments to the Macon County Code of Ordinances, Chapter 111,
Sexually Oriented Businesses Ordinance, to bring it into compliance
with Chapter 160D of the North Carolina General Statutes.

Minutes
09.14.21
Page 10 of 12






CLOSED SESSION - At 8:09 p.m., upon a motion by Commissioner Beale,
seconded by Commissioner Shields the board voted unanimously to go into
closed session as allowed under NCGS 143-318.11(a){3) to preserve the
attorney/client privilege and 143-318.11(a){5) regarding the acquisition of real
property with a plan to take no action following the closed session. At 825 p.m.,
upon a motion by Commissioner Higdon, seconded by Commissioner Young, the
board voted unanimously to come out of closed session and return to open
session. No action was taken.

ADJOURN: With no other business, at 8:27 p.m., upon a motion from
Commissioner Beale, seconded by Commissioner Young, the board voted
unanimously to adjourn.

Derek Roland Jim Tate
Ex Officio Clerk to the Board Board Chair

Minutes
09.14.21
Page 12 of 12




































NNM\) 'sasva¥viol T FTINAIHDS NOILVIDTTSIA LoFHUODNI
5e" 00685} XVLIAQY 10D VO TYOINT 1D
80 00'685"L XVLTIAGY 104 HOHNI WoNTID
d¥OD $3DIANTS
TVIONVYNIA YORIINY YIS
e _ WdOvLLEEESASEL  _SVI ALMIJON TUNOSMId CAQ  fZveeeia0e _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ zelswh
&l ‘SISVITIY TV.LOL 0202/22/£0 40 SV IALOWNI -
0zZE 006708 XVLIAGY 10D HOHMT TYOINTD
6y 00’6108 XVLIAGY 104 HOMMA TYOHT 1D
OT1WLIdVYD YAINID
IIIIII —— e - VIOEVORLSEOGNERL  SYD  _ _ __ _ALY3dOMd TYNOSY3d ‘AQ  SOBLEZLZ0Z _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ yogeel
WHOL ONILSIT ¥3d ALNNOD NI AL¥3d0Nd
os'or,/ '§35YI13Y TYLOL 3AVH LON S300 ANVAINODRIONNT
8Ty 00'6LE'OL XVLIAQY 10D HOMME TVORITID
z9's 00'6LE'0L XV1IAQY 104 HOHNT WoRIT 1D
1SNl 13374 0217139
IIIIIII e — e NI IVEZZOB66AEEL  SYD | _ALM3JOMA TNOSW3d ‘AQ  @es£s1202 _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ zigwmt
00°'801L *S3SY33Y TV.10L Q37119 IAVH LON QINOHS
0080 000 3343344 107 HOHYI TVOINTID
HLMY “SHNvYA
e e —_———— — __NdSrezeieseeneey avz _ ALHIJOMd TWNOSHId ‘AQ_ _ieses-lzoz ——m e S 9962,
N 0Z0Z NI LD
8rEl '$38VI 13 TVLOL Q10S ANV ONY AYAY 03SSVd HINMO
981l 00'S96°C Xv1IAQY 109 HOHYI WoNI 1D
z9L 00'596'2 XY1IAQY 104 HONY3 oI 1D
Y ANNHOT "H3HONIS
e e e _ _MVZOMSILEBEEAEEL _SY1 ) ALYIHONd YNOSYHId “AG  62i9v1207 _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 8it80L
8.6 $3SY513d 101 - MS 13r 00av3s a10s ’
198 00°E51°Z XYLIAGY 10D HONY3 YO0
I 00°ESH'Z XVLIAQY L0 HOWYI YO0
\ dIMIHd YAHSOr ‘Ixvdq
IIIIIIIIII e WJOMBETEGEONERL  SYD __ _AL¥3dONMdIWNOSM3d AQ bBOSVLZOZ _ _ _ _ up8s0lL
160 '$3SVI 13 TVLOL . - 09V SUVIA OML AW 108
080 00°00Z XV1IAQY 10D HOHYI WoIHITO
%) 007002 XV1IAGY L0 HOHHT W¥IINITO
AVH TAMN3A “HNNE3Q
IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII Wd E0:,¢:7 BEGILE/ZL | SY1 _  _ _ _ _ _AL¥3dOMJTYNOSYId 'AQ  S6Z81Z0T Lg%l
mo.g :3svI 13N W10l aaxv.l 378noaq
orZl 00700} XV1IAQY 10D HOHYT TWIIHIT0
69'L 00°001'S XV1IAQY 104 HONYI YOI
g Hd3S0r "yIAMYD
o _ Wd 9¥'22:Z 6666/LE/2} avz — _ _AL¥3dOMd TYNOSMId ‘AQ _ 820¥811202 _ _ _ _ _ 19697l
S.m.oFI\ﬂ T TEdsvamsaviol T T T T T T TTTT T T e 0207 uf passassaday o1IcH Bligop
00804 00°080°01 3333344 107 HOHYI Wor31D
QH03037 INNOAA TONY
Wd 68:60-7 6686/LE/ZL y1a ALYIHOYd IYNOSHId ‘A SHBZS-LZ0T LEZSEL
INAOWY anvA 1oM1ISia ANIL31va ERTS) ¥38WNN TG FNYN

Ajunos uooel
140d3d s3ASvY313y

Wd 617 LZOT/HOF :3LYa Ny



ey x :53SV134 WIOL ALHTd08d WId O1 GIAOW SYAL HIN
00'80 00°098'8 3343344 107 HONNT WIHTID
+F'GE 00°098'8 XVLIAQY LOD HO¥YI WoII1D
£8'Y 00'098'8 XV1IAQY 104 HOHYI WOIEI1D
i $304N07 ‘Z3IN9INAoY
S Wd ZLiZGy 6666/LEZL_ _ SY1 _ _Al¥3dOwd TYNOSMId ‘AQ  £eze0llz0z _ _ _ _ _ _ _ | bPLIE
68082 /A 1535V 13Y WLOL T T T T T T T T Yowa WO
95'9vz 00'045"10 XYLIAQY 10D HOYNYI WORIT 10
£E'bE 00°0¥9°19 XYLIAQY #0d HOYHT WOINITD
¥ I3VHOIN 'SIHdon
I WdEeZL e666/LERL_ SVl 90108STTSLdY ‘AD  YOOZEZVZOZ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 06402
95°ZLL 'S35V319Y TVLOL - T T T axmasmenca
00'80L 00'000' L 3343344 107 HONYT TWHHT 1D
00" 00°000' L XYLIAQY 10D HOUYT TWoIET 1D
950 00°000Q°L XYLIAQY +0d HOYYE3 TIvord3I 1D
[HLW ‘SHAHIYIN
S Wd LE7ZE°Z 66B6/LERE SV — _ _ALM3dONd NOSNId ‘AQ  G66€51202 _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ SiSebl
PrbE 'SASVI1ad TY.LOL - 0T HOBYI WORT1D -
zealr 00'085'67 XYLV 10D HOHNI TWOINT1D
ziaL 00°085°67 XYLIAQY L0d HOYYI WOHTID
LSNYL SNYH NNYHOT "danvyamon
e e e — . Wylollieeee6/ieL _Svl __ _ — LE0L6BSBSOdY ‘A soevilzoz 698Nl
L9°6E SISV 1A TVLOL FINAIHSS NOILVIDTULIA LITTHODNI
60°SE 002418 XYLIAQY 109 HOHMI VOIHTTD
24 002448 Xv1IAQY L0d HOYYI WIINITD
ONISYIT ¥OIIIWYLYTHD
e e e e WD BENZI BEEENERL_ _SYI ALY3dOHd WNOSYId ‘AQ  €e09S-lz0z ] bevs
R '535Y3713Y V101 IINAIHDS NOILYIDTELTA LOTHHODN!
S5HE 00'920'2Z XYLIAQY LOH HOHY3 YOI
0e'88 00'9£0°2Z X¥YLIAQY 10D HOYHI WIETID
zg's 00'940'2T XYLIAQY O4d HONNT WIHTTD
INISYIT YOIIWYLYIYD
IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII Nd 2EEel 6666182V SY1 . _ _ _AMMIMOMdTNOSMId AQ  ST0T-L20Z _ _ _ _ _ _ _  Lizwg
66'8YL A 'S3SVIITY TVIOL F1INATHIS NOILVIDTHAAQ LOTHHODNI
ZLLE 00'082'2€ XYLIAQY 10D HOYYI w310
182 00'082'zE XV11AQY L0 HONYT TYIIEITD
ONISYI T YORIFWYLYIO
llllllllllllllllllll Wdzgzzleeeeneel_ |  Svl _ _ _ _ _ _ALH3dOYd TYNOSMAd 'AQ vesv0ele0z  _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ Lizre
1291 :$38vI1aY TYLOL 3INA3IHDS NOILYISIEDTa 193540 ONI
vm.m\, 00'988'c XVLIAQY LD HO¥YI WoITI0
ol 00'928'¢ X¥1IAQY 014 HOHYI WILHID
$IVIAYAS TYIONYNI ¥IrNIWYLYINO
IIIIIIIIIIIIIII ——— _NdlEBiLBeeeREL SVl _ _ _ _ALM3IJOMdIVNOSHId 1AQ ZELE0ZWE0Z _ _ _ czoevl
mvw\/ 'S3SVEIIY TV.10L - IINAIHOS NOILYIDIU4IA LoTHH0oNI
96; 00°0FL') XYLIAQY 109 HOWYI w30
250 Qo'obl'L XV.LIAQY OLd HOHY3 VO30
dHOD SADIAYTS
IVIONYNIS YOIGIWY VIO
Wd 8€:0%: - 6666/LE/Z1 SV AMIdOYd TWYNOSHId AQ  8TbEEe-LZ0T £Z.6b1
INNOWY 3NTvA 10191SIa ETITEIR Gl FYENTS) d38WNN TIg INTN

Ajunog uosey
1H0d3Y 535¥3aT13y

Wd 6L LZOZIL/O0L :31Va NAY



94'+59'S 03SYI13 SAKVL TWIOL

IIIIIIIII e e e e e e e e _ _S¥896  _______03INRid SASVITIHIIN
. "FING3HOS NOILVIDTHIIT LOTHHODNI
£9°06L' $ISYI I WLOL HLIM G3LYINDTYD SYM 3MTVA 3HL
SE'9z¢E 00'885°199 XV1IAQY 10D HOMMI YD1
8792 00'885°188 XVLIACQY Ot HOMMT TYDINT 1D

ONISYIT TVIONYNIH 094V STIEM

IIIIIIIIIIIIII — e _ . InvsosEL 6EBELERL SV ALYIAOHd TYNOSYHId “AQ  _20LE8-LZ0Z Zr089

$9'842 SISVIN-IVIOL 0 T T T T T T T T T T pajeAndRUj ABAINs Aq sjelosqo jeoied T T T T T T T T m ==
A 000L2'65 XYLIAQY LOD HOWYI VoI 1D
08’ Lb 00°0LZ'65 Xv1IAdY 604 HOHMT WOINTD

NMONMNN

WY LSS0 666R/LEZL  avZ LBAPOPELSS AN AD 96169120 968EY

¥o's AT T T TisasvamioL T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T impdgesuomepeideppeoonr - S T T T T T T m e — =
967 00 LbZ L XV1IACY 10D HOMNT TvORT1D
890 00'L12'L XV1TAQY L0 HONYT TwIINI1D

INI 09 dIND3A SSANISNT TILSAS

lllllllllllllllllll WY 9g9Taeose/erct Qvz | _ _A¥3dOMd WNOSMId ‘AQ /18250 _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _  SBEOgL
00'0LZ s3gvaFwWLOL 0 T T T T T T T T e e e s ONITTIME ON
0091 00°0 3343344 107 HONNT YOI

HOMMHD TVdODSId3 SNHOr LS

Wd SZ:Zv'Z B6666/LE/TL SVl 6R8LBEEYSOdY (AQ  LLOZET-LT0Z PLEPE

INNOWY 3INTVA Lo1¥1sIa FNILTLYa H3do YIEWNN 1719 JWYN

Aunon uoaep
140434 S3ASVYI TN

Wd 6F-¥ 1202/ L0k 1 31va NNY



9/'900'S
SS8'vE

a3svanay
S3XVL IV.LOL

86'Z95'Y
B6'Z9S'Y
azasv3aiad
S3aAXVLIVLIOL

62¢.¢
64242

a3asvanan
SAXYLIVIOL

08°L¥

08'Ly
a3asvana
SIAXVLIVIOL

68°FE

68°vE
aasvInay
S3AXVLIVLIOL

SL'6G

§1°6%

a3svaiad
S3AXYLIWIOL

CLE'E0E'T

9022
aasvatay
ANTVA TVLOL

arl'ovl’lL
ari'orL’L
a3sv3aiay
INTVYA TVLOL

062'606
062'606

a3sv3nay
IMVAIVLOL

VAT
01266

a3sv3nad
ANTVA TVLOL

g3sv3aiay
AMTIVATVLOL

809°601
809'601

a3svan3ay
ANIVATIVLIOL

000
a3svInay
SIAXVL AW

000
00’0
a3svy33yd
SIAXVL AW

000
000
a3asv3aiay
SIAXVYL AW

000
00°0
gasvaay
SIAXVLAW

000
aasvanay
SIAIXVYLAW

000
000
a3svanay
SIAXVL AW

a3asvInray
A0TVA AW

————-
0

a3asva1ay
IANTVA AN

-
0

aasvIia
INTIVA AN

- =
0

a3asvaay
ANTIYA AW

-
0

a3asv3Tay
INTYA AN

—---=
0

Jasv3aiay
INTIVA AW

—

_Bleley _J6E89
SSpE 000
S5'vE 000
ECLEREL a3asva1ay
X¥L SH3d XV.L1v3y
92 196¢ ZI'109
92'196'C ZL109
aasvaiay Q3sv3Tay
XV1 S¥3d XvL w3y

Terziz T w00
61242 0070
a3asvIiay aasys3y
XVL SH3d X¥L Tvad
00°0 08l
000 08'L¥
a3asvaisy a3svaiay
XvL Sy3d XYL w3y
950 gEre
950 geve
Q3svaTIy a3asvIiay
Xv1 Sy3d XVL VI

Tegey et
£9'EY FANCTY
gasvIay aasvaay
XVL SHid Xv11vay

_LLSROE'T ___TLLO00T __098'00E_ ___STIVLOLONYMD
9/0°¢2 9022 0 AVLOL 1K
940'22 9/0'22 0 1202 1202
a3asvIiay a3asvay aasvaiay UVIA  HYIA
INVAIVIOL  3NVA SH3d 307VA V3Y 3Ive xvl
e . XYL SONVIHOIH - XVLIAQY LOH
arL0pLL 8LE'066 0eF 0SH VIOl 1810
8vL0pE'L 8LE'066 0Et' 05} 1202 1202
a3svalay Q3sv31 aasvIay ¥YIA  uVEA
ANVAIVIOL  3NTVA SH3d IMvA Tvad vy XVl
o e e — _ _ XL ALNNOD TYHANIO - XYLIAQY 10D
062606 062'606 0 V1oL 1sia
062°'606 062'606 o 1202 L2oe
NELVERED g3asvIay NELEREN] Hv3A  HV3A
INYATIVIOL  INTVASHId  INIVA VI vy Xyl
e e e e ., _X¥) LORMLISIA AWM SANYIHOIH - XVLIAQY 04
oLZ'6S 4] 0LZ'BS AVLIOL LSIa
0LZ'65 0 0LZ'8S 120z L202
d3svaiay g3asvaiad aasvii3d -V EEN LV ETS
INIYAIVLIOL  3NIVA SH3d 3MIVA V3 vy xvl
— —— e e e XYL 1DMHLSIT 3HH VIVHYLANYN - XVLIAQY 604
T 7 Tovoze 000 TOp9Lo IYIOL 1SIa
ora'ze 000'L 0v9'Lg L20Z  L20Z
a3asvaiay a3asvIiIy a3svatay HVIA  uv3EA
INTVA IVLOL ANTVA SH3Ad JOIVA V3 J1vd Xl
||||||| — . _ _X¥11DIHISIO FHI YrYSYIIND - XVLIAQY 04
809'601 azo'os 085'6Z Y101 1sia
809'601 820°08 085'6Z 1Z0z 1202
a3svTay gasvalay gasvanay UVAA  HV3IA
IANTVAIYLOL FNTVA SH3d ANTIVA VI 319y XYL

AQunoy uooey
1HOd3Y $3SV3ITN3H

XVL LDIM1SI0 JAld NITHNYYA - XYLIAQY 104

Wd 61t 2027101 :3LVA NNY










































Macon County

2022 Holiday Schedule

Holiday Observance Date Dav of Week
New Year’s Day December 31 Friday

Martin Luther King

Jr. Birthday January 17 Monday

Good Friday April 15 Friday
Memorial Day May 30 Monday
Independence Day July 4 Monday

Labor Day September 5 Monday
Veterans Day November 11 Friday

Thanksgiving

Christmas

November 24 & 25

December 23, 26 & 27

Thursday/Friday

Friday, Monday &
Tuesday

NOTE: Qbservance dates follow North Carolina Office of State Human Resources

schedule



} jo | ebey

Wy %EH 0¥ S0°1ER9GL'TT VZ'665°Z5Z'SL-  |9T'ZEr'600°8S G1'00€L- looa o' 198'ZS-  |6vPEO'E90'SE TIVLOL)
(A1 %LE9E LEPLL'ELE'L 8G'G1ZL20'L- 68676 ¥PE'E L L- 0070 00'0vY'or- - [00°LLE'LBB'E 934 4987 ||ypue
[AR 4 %6L'8E 26 L0L'TrE'e 5S'12L°045' 1" LV ETV'ELL'Y cC'G9L- 0070 197558~ 0 P YLL Y SRS 3y
YO'EY %l Ov Nm.owv.ovm.m_. B0'959°0L9'2L- om wmc wmm om P vELL- 000 18'590'G" 616/2'256°0E XE] |elaussy

*020Z/0£18:40 SV, | - 1Z0ZI08/6 30 SV | = S T R e N A B -

020z aeep xel I|'YLZ0g Jeak xn._r "] saseelay

i abeyadied abejuasayg - m....u:ﬂmu_..o : ..wm.@.._ o

-0 uolios]|on Couonrsjen ' St

_deapyser) | Jeap sy . - - _‘NoN AEIA xr.._. _.Ncw ._mnEounuw 912Q o._. hmu> —.NQN m<m_> x<._.

50°2£8°9G6.2'ZT 0L°L6E"LLO"D- 5)°8CZ'89L'8T Lz°al- _oc.o sreaL's- . |rsZLe's _Om.m—.—..hoh.WN IVLOL

LEPLLELEE 0)'SZE S0 LP'8E0'622'2 A2l 000 00'892'2- 00°€02 £6 0L 182 234 Josn (lpuen

Z6'L0LEPS'E £9'082'019 GGZ8Y'ESL'E FA R 00°C 19'658- L2790 L 9Z°GLT'ESL'E spusIq ang

Nm.omv.ovm.w_. LE" mwN 66 6L°90L'6EE'ET 22 8 000 /8'690'5- £1°5P0'8 LL'GEL'ZEE'ET Xe] [elausg

cu:m_um . ﬂ:eE»nm : ..mtolﬁ_.___s . POppY" S
) m:_vcmumu_..o .ssa7 ?.5._

.,.,

ton_vm_ mco_Um__oo xel. Em._onn.;_u( RICE
Auhoguooseyy T T

n

LZ0Z Jea) Xel LZDZ Jaquiajoag sjed oL JEa A - AJUNaD UOJEN
1¥0d3Y STVLIOL ATHINOW SNOLLDITTIOD

Wd Zo:Z) LZ0Z/HO0L :31vd NNy



